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Neve Stearns

From: Theresa.Guerrero@aps.com
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 6:23 AM
To: Neve Stearns
Cc: Michael Berger; Marina Solomon Andrews; Martin Cilloniz; Aaron Tod; Ben Allen
Subject: RE: Easley (Q2042) and Umbriel (Q2166): APS Identified Affected System

Neve, 
Per our Transmission Engineering Team, these two projects APS is not an affected systems. 
Thanks you 
 
 

 
Theresa Guerrero 
Transmission Contracts & Services Consultant 
Transmission Contracts & Services 
2121 W Cheryl Drive, Phoenix AZ 85021 
Mail Station 3293 
OFC: 602-371-6961: CELL: 623-695-1067 
Theresa.Guerrero@aps.com  
INTERDEV@apsc.com 
JOPE&O@apsc.com 
http://www.oasis.oati.com/azps/index.html 
 

From: Neve Stearns <neve@intersectpower.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:56 AM 
To: Guerrero, Theresa V <Theresa.Guerrero@aps.com> 
Cc: Michael Berger <michael@intersectpower.com>; Marina Solomon Andrews 
<marina.solomon@intersectpower.com>; Martin Cilloniz <martin.cilloniz@intersectpower.com>; Aaron Tod 
<aaron@intersectpower.com>; Ben Allen <ben.allen@intersectpower.com> 
Subject: Easley (Q2042) and Umbriel (Q2166): APS Identified Affected System 
 

***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION***
This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address (neve@intersectpower.com). DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it to the APS Cyber Defense Center at ACDC@aps.com

Good morning Theresa, 
 
Hope you are well. I am reaching out about two of our Cluster 14 projects for which APS has been idenƟfied as an 
affected system. 
 
Easley (Q2042) is a proposed 650 MWac PV + BESS project. It is located in Riverside County, California and plans to 
interconnect at 500kV to SCE's Red Bluff SubstaƟon (same as our Oberon project). 
Umbriel (Q2166) is a proposed 1150 MWac PV + BESS project, located in Imperial Valley. Umbriel will interconnect at 
500kV on the Imperial Valley-North Gila line. T 
 
Hoping we could schedule a call in the next week to discuss the projects interconnecƟon and affected systems, similar to 
the Oberon processes previously.  
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In the meanƟme, please don't hesitate to be in touch with any quesƟons. 
 
Cheers, 
Neve 
 
 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
 
Neve Stearns 
Manager, West Development 
INTERSECT POWER  
860.729.5682  
neve@intersectpower.com 
 
 

--- NOTICE --- 

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information.  If 
you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original and any copy or 
printout.  Unintended recipients are prohibited from making any other use of this e-mail.  Although we have taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail, we accept no liability for any loss or damage 
arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in the contents which result 
from e-mail transmission. 



Neve Stearns <neve@intersectpower.com>

Umbriel Project (Q2166): CENACE Identified Affected System
Noe Cruz Ramirez <noe.cruz@cenace.gob.mx> Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 4:39 PM
To: Neve Stearns <neve@intersectpower.com>
Cc: Ana Catalina Nunez Ponce <catalina.nunez@cenace.gob.mx>, Moises Inda Gonzalez <moises.inda@cenace.gob.mx>, Ben Allen
<ben.allen@intersectpower.com>, Michael Berger <michael@intersectpower.com>, Martín Cilloniz <martin.cilloniz@intersectpower.com>,
Muntaser Ahmed <muntaser.ahmed@intersectpower.com>, Marina Solomon Andrews <marina.solomon@intersectpower.com>

Neve Stearns
Development Manager at Intersect Power
UMBRIEL PROJECT

Regarding the impact on CENACE grid due to generation project named Umbriel Project Q2166 to be interconnected to
CAISO grid near Mexico-USA border, as stated on your email sent on August 1, 2023; please consider the following:

"Per our Transmission Engineering review, CENACE is not an affected system for this project."

Kind regards.

Cordialmente

"La derrota no es el peor de los fracasos. No intentarlo es el verdadero fracaso"

De: Neve Stearns <neve@intersectpower.com>
Enviado: miércoles, 12 de junio de 2024 11:37
Para: Moises Inda Gonzalez <moises.inda@cenace.gob.mx>
Cc: Ben Allen <ben.allen@intersectpower.com>; Michael Berger <michael@intersectpower.com>; Martín Cilloniz
<martin.cilloniz@intersectpower.com>; Muntaser Ahmed <muntaser.ahmed@intersectpower.com>; Marina Solomon

6/21/24, 12:09 PM Intersect Power Mail - Umbriel Project (Q2166): CENACE Identified Affected System
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